

Bridget Kearney

Associate

Phone Number:

(412) 471-8815

Fax Number:

(412) 471-4094

Email:

bkearney@webblaw.com



Bio

Bridget is an Intellectual Property attorney with a background in electrical engineering, having completed a Bachelor of Science degree in Electrical Engineering at the Rochester Institute of Technology in Rochester, NY. In May 2020, Bridget earned her JD from Duquesne University School of Law in Pittsburgh. In her previous experience, she served as a designer as part of a team responsible for a testing device that used electrophotography to determine whether a type of particle may be suitable for 3D printing. Bridget is also proficient working with network engineers on telecommunications equipment.

Bar Admissions

Pennsylvania, 2020

Education

Duquesne University School of Law, Pittsburgh, PA, 2020
J.D.

Duquesne Law Review, Volume 58; Team Lead fall 2019-spring 2020

Duquesne Law Review, Volume 57; Junior Staff Editor fall 2018-spring 2019
Duquesne Intellectual Property Law Association; Secretary fall 2018-spring 2019
Summer Study of Law in China, 2018
International Patent Drafting Competition, 2018
Phi Alpha Delta Law Fraternity, Team Member

Rochester Institute of Technology, Rochester, NY, 2015
B.S. in Electrical Engineering

Past Employment Positions

The Webb Law Firm, Summer Associate, May 2019-August 2019; Law Clerk, September 2019-May 2020

Duquesne University School of Law, Legal Research & Writing Student Assistant, 2018

ON Semiconductor, Testing Semiconductor, October 2016-July 2017

Mountain Limited, Frontier Communications Engineering Department, October 2015-July 2017